## **Adnan Rasheed**

**Database Administrator** 

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: azhar.rasheed@seecs.edu.pk

Contact:

## 7

## **About**

Dr. Adnan Rasheed is working as Database Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Adnan Rasheed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Database Systems	2001 - 2003
Mohi-ud-Din Islamic University , Pakistan	
B.Com in Commerce	1998 - 2000
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Database Administrator	2018- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Database Administrator	2018 - 2018
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Database Administrator	2015 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Database Administrator	2015 - 2015
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Database Administrator	2005 - 2005
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Database Administrator	2005 - 2005
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Database Administrator	2005 - 2005
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	